ACTION: Or| inal DATE: 09/06/2019 9:47 AM

Department
Oth ‘ of Commerce

Division of Financial Institutions

Mike DeWine, Governor Sheryl Maxfield, Director
Jon Husted, Lt. Governor
MEMORANDUM
TO: Paula Steele, Common Sense Initiative Office
FROM: Jennifer Whitehurst, Ohio Department of Commerce, Division of Financial
Institutions
DATE: September 4, 2019
RE: CSI Review — Rules for Savings Banks (1301:12-1-02, 1301:12-1-03, 1301:12-

2-01, 1301:12-3-01, 1301:12-3-02, 1301:12-3-03, 1301:12-3-04, 1301:12-3-
05,1301:12-4-01, 1301:12-4-02, 1301:12-4-03, 1301:12-4-04, 1301:12-4-05,
1301:12-4-06, 1301:12-4-07, 1301:12-5-01, and 1301:12-5-02)

The Ohio Department of Commerce, Division of Financial Institutions is in receipt of your
analysis, recommendations, and conclusions concerning the above-referenced proposed rules.

Based on your recommendation the Division will proceed with filing these proposed rules with
the Joint Committee on Agency Rule Review.

CcC: Carrie Kuruc, Common Sense Initiative Office
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